VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: Lee Wee Ka <weeka@gohjpwong.com>

Sent: Monday, 3 April 2023 12:00 PM

To: mt.surv@mail.life.hsbc.com.sg

Cc: Teck Wee Goh

Subject: [EXTERNAL] pre-repair inspection: GBD896L (Our Ref. GTW.ACC.3037.23)
Attachments: PRI-03042023-.pdf

Categories: Shekhar

DearSir/Mdm

NOTIFICATION OF ACCIDENT
SUBJECT MATTER: TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBD 896L & SHD 5297L ON 24.3.2023 ALONG OPHIR ROAD

We act for Oversea Union Motor Accessories Co in the above matter.

We enclosed herewith the pre-repair inspection notice dated 3 April 2023 for your attention.

Lee Wee Ka

for and on behalf of Goh Teck Wee
Messrs Goh JP & Wong LLC
Advocates & Solicitors
Commissioner for Oath

133 New Bridge Road

#16-09 Chinatown Point

Singapore 059413

Tel: 6538 5868 / 8732 2946

Fax: 6538 4898

We do not accept service of documents by fascimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from 9
am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturdays, Sundays and Public Holidays. Our lunch hour is 1 pm to 2.30 pm.
UEN/GST Regn No 201406078M

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended receipent, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender.

You are advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that
we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by computer viruses and/or other defects.

Beware of Internet Scams




If you receive any email requests purportedly from lawyers or staff of Goh JP & Wong LLC to transfer funds or make
payment by electronic means, please call the lawyer or staff in charge of your matter directly and check/verify the
authenticity of the request and the bank account details before you proceed with the transfer of funds.



